Standardization and Registry Development Steering Committee March 26, 2020

Attendance						
Members Present:	Eric Durbin	Rich Pinder	Board Liaisons	Present:	Guest:	NAACCR Staff Present:
Lori Koch (co-chair)	Deborah Hurley	Randi Rycroft	Isaac Hands		Wendy Blumenthal	Lori Havener
Winny Roshala (Co-chair)	Mary Jane King	Valerie Yoder	Kevin Ward			
Peggy Adamo	Gary Levin					
AGENDA ITEM					DECISION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
1. Roll – Winny welcomed new members Valerie Yoder and Deborah Hurley.						
2. Review minutes/action items from last meeting						
 Lori H. followed up with Jim regarding the EDITS Manual and has been posted to the website. 						
 Lori H. will be able to provide support to the Death Clearance Task Force. 						
 Volume I Task Force has recruited the following members: Isaac, Lori, Rich, 						
Valerie and Fabian.						
 XML Standards document update was approved by the Board. 						
3. Discussion Items						
a. Physician Reporting WG Report – Wendy B.						
The primary focus has been on implementation of the NAACCR 18 changes						
needed for the eMaRC Plus tool. This tool was developed by NPCR provided						
to states for pathology reporting and to process the physician's CDA						
documents that are received from EHR. Along with focusing on new						
requirements and mapping rules. Version 7 of eMaRC Plus was released the						
beginning of March. We will start meeting again soon to discuss, gather and						
prioritize the next round of enhancements. Focus will be on the user						
experience, providing better reports and usability of the data. Small subgroups have been meeting with EHR vendors. Wendy estimates 30 some						
states have been receiving physician reports. There will be training at the						
NCRA Conference about how to get reports out that may be more useful to						
the states.						
b. Volume V review/a	pproval to submit	to the NAACCR Boa	rd - Lori H.	The summ	ary of changes will be	Lori H. will forward Volume V
	A summary was compiled by the Volume V group of changes being made to				to the NAACCR Board	and the summary document
the Standards Volume V document was reviewed. This document has been				for review.		to the NAACCR Board.
sent to the editor who is working with the group on needed changes.						
c. 2018 Readiness Survey Winny/Lori K.						Lori H. will accept the track
Lori gave an overview of the survey questions. Isaac provided a couple XML						changes and will send to the
questions, Jim added an EDITS question and COVID-19 questions were						NAACCR Board for review.
included. The status						
d. Cancer Informatics						
A group of members has been convened and the first meeting is next week.						
At this meeting the group will review the workplan and set priority areas to						
focus on.						

4. Other Busines	SS SS	
5. Tweet worthy	for Communications SC	
6. Board liaison	report	
	the NAACCR Board is weighing whether to cancel the annual	
meeting or not.	A special meeting has been scheduled for April 1 to discuss	
possibilities.		
Next Meeting – Thursday, April 23 at 12:00-1:30pm ET		